
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following are answers to written submitted questions: 
 

1. How much is the construction cost/estimated budget? 
  

ANSWER: $100,000.00 
 
2. Who is the Designer/Engineer? 

 
ANSWER: None assigned 

 
3. Do you have a copy of the Pre-bid sign in sheet and Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, 

can you email me a copy? 
 
ANSWER: The information you have requested (Pre-Bid sign-in sheet) is posted on the 
City website and can be found at https://www.naplesgov.com/purchasing/page/18-064-
parking-garage-maintenance-itb.  As a courtesy, all City of Naples bid documents and 
addendums are sent to Demand Star, which is a separate bidding service that can be 
accessed for a fee and is not affiliated with the City of Naples where you might find a 
Plan Holder’s list posted. 

 
4. Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? 

 
ANSWER: All addenda for subject bid are posted on the City website. 

 
 

 
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
07/26/18 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

Parking Garage Maintenance  
BID NUMBER: 

 
18-064 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
 08/03/2018 

2:00PM 
 

https://www.naplesgov.com/purchasing/page/18-064-parking-garage-maintenance-itb
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